UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

23-143
August 30, 2023

TO: All Personnel
FROM: Captain Simons
SUBJECT: September Bid Openings

The following positions are open for bid. Rovers who just took rover bids are still eligible to bid for permanent
spots in any of the openings listed below.

STATION PLATOON POSITION
111 C Captain
119 B Captain
104 C Paramedic
110 A Paramedic
110 C Paramedic
112 C Paramedic
104 B Firefighter
106 A Firefighter
106 C Firefighter
109 A Firefighter
109 C Firefighter
110 B Firefighter
112 C Firefighter
118 B Firefighter
123 B Firefighter

252/253 A Firefighter

August bids will open Sept 1t at 12:00 p.m. and will close at 2:00 p.m. Thursday, Sept 7™, 2023. Please
review the instructional video in the LMS file center within the Telestaff/ Kronos folder for a refresher on
bidding. Target Solutions: File Center>Telestaff/Kronos Systems>Telestaff>Telestaff Shift Bidding If you log
in to the bidding module in Telestaff outside of the bidding window, it will tell you that you are not eligible.
Once the bidding window opens, bid submittals will be allowed. Paper bid or email bid requests are no longer
accepted. For additional questions or problems with bidding, please call the staffing office: 801-743-7212. Any
position not awarded by bid may be filled by administrative assignment and will open monthly until filled.



